

jjmarpar@gmail.com



+44 (0) 7933 982-278



imarpar



linkedin.com/in/jjmarpar



twitter.com/iimarpar



vimeo.com/jjmarpar

Professional Skills

Paint & Rotoscoping

Greenscreen Keying

Rig Removal

Imagen Compositing

Color Correction & Grade

2D & Planar Tracking

Camera Tracking

2D to 3D Conversion

Camera Projection

Multi-Layer CGI Compositing

Relighting

Matte Painting

DMP 2,5D and 3D

Graphic Design

Video Editing

Software

Nuke X

Mocha

Maya

3D Max

Cinema 4D

Priotosnop

Illustrator

OS: Windows.Mac. Linux

Lenguages

Spanish: Native

English: Intermediate B1 Improving



Jose Juan Martin Digital Compositor / Matte Painter

I am a Junior Compositor looking for a job to improve my technical skills and get more experience working in the VFX pipeline. I am a very creative person and thanks to my background experience working as a Graphics Designer for almost 12 years, I have acquired good artistic skills. My strength is observation, structuring a composition and looking at the finer detail.

I am also an enthusiastic and self motivated hard worker with critical eye to detail who enjoys working in a team and is used to work under pressure. I consider myself a quick learner and I know how to prioritize my work to achieve the best possible results.

Professional Experience

Digital Compositor

Breaking Pictures - "El tercer grado" - 05/2014 - 06/2014

Digital Compositor / Matte Painter

V-ART - "Exile" Indie Project - 08/2013 - 01/2014

Digital Compositor

Short film "Fumes" Dir. Tom Werber - 12/2013 - 01/2014

Digital Compositor / Roto Artist

Cotufa Animation Studios - "Bolivar, el hombre de las dificultades" - 05/2013 - 07/2013

CEO - Computer Technician & 3D Industrial Design

Artemedia Futura - 01/2010 - 03/2014

Project Manager / Director Graphic Design

Estudio Sur - 05/2008 - 11/2013

Technician in Software Development

Coynet Systems - 02/2005 - 10/2009

Education Related

Advanced Compositing - Photorealism

Victor Perez Personal Training - www.victorperez.co.uk (Official Certified Nuke Trainer) 05/2013 - 11/2013

Digital Matte Painter / Set Extension

CGPerceptor with Jaime Jasso (Lead Matte Painter in ILM) - www.jjassodigitalworks.com $2013\,$ - $2014\,$

Digital Compositor

VFX Learning with Victor Perez - www.victorperez.co.uk (Official Certified Nuke Trainer) 2012 - 2013

3D Generalist

Audiovisual School V-ART - www.v-art.es

2009 - 2010

Education

School of Engineering at Pablo de Olavide University

Engineering Technician, Management Computing, ISCED 5A. First course.

2009 - 2010

High School Gonzalo Nazareno

Upper Grade Educational Cycle of Higher Technician in Software Development, Software Development, Level: ISCED 5B

2007 - 2009